Cochran, Patricia (DCO2Z)

From: Ozberk, Erkin (DDOT)

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Bardin, Sara (DCOZ); Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ); Hamala, Mark (DCOZ); Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ); Reid, Robert (DCOZ); Rose, Tracey (DCOZ)
Cc: Jami L. Milanovich; Christine.Shiker@hklaw.com; Jurkovic, Michael (OP)

Subject: Updated Conditions for BZA Case No. 20291C

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Afternoon,

I’m writing to inform you that DDOT has been working with the Applicant for BZA Case No. 20291C and is in agreement with the updated conditions for their Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Plan and Loading Management Plan (LMP),
uploaded today as Exhibit 5A. If there are any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.

Thank you,

Erkin

Erkin Ozberk (he/him)
Development Review Program Manager
Neighborhood Planning Branch

Planning and Sustainability Division
District Department of Transportation
250 M Street SE

Washington, DC 20003

m. 202.409.9189
e. erkin.ozberk1@dc.gov
w. ddot.dc.gov

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
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